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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: 'McMinn, Dudley'; 'Williams, Luke'
Subject: Re:  2RP-3976 and 2RP-4235 - Nash Draw 42 CTB Delineation Report and Delineation Plan, June 30, 

2017

Mike/Crystal/Shelly, 
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI) submits the delineation report and remediation plan for a crude oil spill at the XTO 
Energy, Inc. (XTO) Nash Draw 42 CTB.  Since submitting the plan on May 23, 2017, XTO reported another spill at the 
facility on June 14, 2017, prior to receiving OCD approval of the remediation plan for the crude oil spill.  XTO would like 
the OCD to consider allowing remediation of both spills under the remediation plan presented herein.  Please contact 
Dudley McMinn with XTO Energy at (432) 682‐8873 or Dudley_McMinn@xtoenergy.com or  me if you have questions. 
 
Link: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/aac0757d‐4e60‐4e7d‐b88c‐f8ac9693cab9 
 
Mark J. Larson, P.G. 
President/Sr. Project Manager 
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205 
Midland, Texas 79701 
Office – 432‐687‐0901 
Cell – 432‐ 556‐8656  
Fax – 432‐687‐0456 
mark@laenvironmental.com 
 

 
 
“Serving the Permian Basin Since 2000” 
 
 

From: Mark Larson  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 8:24 AM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'McMinn, Dudley'; 'Williams, Luke' 
Subject: Re: XTO CTB 42 Revised Delineation Report 
 
Mike/Crystal, 
Please use the link below to download the revised delineation report for 2RP‐3976.  The report was revised to include 
additional photographs for exposing the liner inside the firewall.  Please contact Dudley McMinn with XTO Energy at 
(432) 682‐8873 or Dudley_McMinn@xtoenergy.com or  me if you have questions. 
 
Link: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/af3a731c‐13d6‐4830‐8201‐6944cbd5f9aa 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Mark J. Larson, P.G. 
President/Sr. Project Manager 
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